2032 SW Wheatfield Court
Hook Farms lot 47
PRES20220216

To whom it may concern,

We recently were made aware that the Basement flatwork was poured prior to prior to the
approval of the underslab plumbing. It appears that the underslab plumbing inspection was
called in but was denied due to silt fence. It is the construction managers job to make sure
inspections are passed before proceeding forward with addional work. The previous
superintendent that we had working in this area for 2 months has been let go due to lack of
performance. We completely understand the process of completing inspections and apologize
for the mistake. This will not happen again.

Sincerely,

Greg Cox

Director of Operations
SAB Homes LLC
816-799-9110



